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Malave, Erin

From: Jordan, France-Marie [France-Marie Jordan@fpl.com]

Sent:  Friday, May 28, 2010 4:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: aquiloneinc@belisouth.net

Subject: Aquilone, Inc Principal office and mailing address change - updated

To whom it may concern,

Please change the principal office and mailing address for Aquilone, Inc Document # PO7000005383 to now be:

———

Aquilone, In¢

11231 Nw 20" st Unit 140
Suite 225

Miami, FL 33172

Contact me if you have any questions at aquiloneinc@bellsouth.net or at the number listed below.

Thanks,

France Jordan
{305) 582-7715

"Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachment to it is confidential and protected by law and intended for the
use of the individual(s) or entity named on the email. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender via return email and delete it completely from your
email system. If you have printed a copy of the email, please destroy it immediately.”

1A S o A




